Minutes of the 88th Annual General Body Meeting held on 16th April 2022

The 88th Annual General Body Meeting of the Mumbai Obstetric and Gynecological Society was held on Saturday, 16th April 2022 at 5.30 p.m. at Hotel Sofitel, BKC, C-57, Bandra (E), Mumbai 400 051.

Item No. 1 Roll Call

The following members were present:

Sarita Bhalerao	Suvarna Khadilkar	Niranjan Chavan
Anahita Chauhan	Shailesh Kore	Shyam Desai
Vanita Raut	Punit Bhojani	Sujata Dalvi
Usha Saraiya	Arun Nayak	Vandana Walvekar
Nandini Ram Babu	Reena Wani	Priya Vora
Mandakini Megh	Devika Chopra	Kinjal Shah
Rajendra Nagarkatti	Pradnya Supe	Siddesh Iyer
Garima Sharma	Rohan Palshetkar	Parzan Mistry
Sargam Soni	Atul Ganatra	Ameya Purandare
Parikshit Tank	Suchitra N. Pandit	Pratik Tambe
Manan Boob	Hrishikesh D. Pai	P. K. Shah
Tejas Purandare	Gautam Sonawane	Priti Shyamkul
Raju R. Sahetya	Zubin Sheriar	Shruti Thar
Riddhi Desai	Lalita Mayadeo	Dr.Siddhi Kore
Sudha Tandon	Vandana Sarawade	Shreya Prabhoo
Meena Prabhoo	Bhumika Kotecha Mundhe	Gaurav S. Desai
Komal Chavan	V. R. Badhwar	Ganpat Sawant
Asha Nagarkatti	Supriya Arwari	Rishma Dhillon Pai
Jaydeep Tank	Nandita Palshetkar	Nozer Sheriar
Madhuri Mehendale	Geetha Balsarkar	Usha Krishna
Rajendra Sankpal		

Item No. 2 Welcome by President Dr. Sarita Bhalerao

Dr. Sarita Bhalerao, President of MOGS was in the chair and began proceedings by welcoming all the attending members, the entire managing committee, youth council members, and MOGS staff members for their constant support.

Item No. 3 Condolences

Dr. Sarita Bhalerao paid homage to Dr. C. M. Alwani who was Prof. & Head of the Department of B.Y.L. Nair Hospital. The house offered condolences and observed two minutes of silence to respect the memory of the senior member.

Item No. 4 To read and confirm the minutes of the 87th Annual General Body Meeting (e-AGM) of the Society held on Sunday, 15 May 2021.

Minutes of the 87th Annual General Body Meeting(e-AGM) of the Society held on Sunday, 15th May 2021 read and confirmed. It was proposed by Dr. Reena Wani and seconded by Dr. Rajendra Nagarkatti.

Item No. 5 Business arising out of these minutes.

Nil.

Item No. 6 To adopt the Annual Report approved by the Managing Council for the year 2021-2022.

Dr. Sarita Bhalerao said that Annual Report is under preparation and will be circulated to all MOGS members in due course of time.

Item No. 7 To consider such other matters as may have been referred by the Managing Council, Including proposed constitutional amendments.

Dr. Suvarna Khadilkar said that there is no such other matter, as may have been referred by the Managing Council, including proposed constitutional amendments.

Item No. 8 Presentation of Provisional Accounts for 2021 – 2022 by the Treasurer, Dr. Shailesh Kore.

Dr. Shailesh Kore presented an unaudited income and expenditure account as of 28th February 2022 of MOGS.

MOGS FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS For the Period April 2021 to February 2022:

The financial position of MOGS is quite satisfactory. For the period ending 28th February 2022 the amounts received from various sources sum up to **Rs. 1,42,54,543.30**/- (Rupees One Crore Forty-Two Lakh Fifty-Four Thousand Five Hundred Forty-Three and Paise Thirty Only). And Net Balance is Rs. **35,46,353.50** Detailed Financial Highlights are as under: -

SOURCES:

Particulars	Amount (in Rs)	Amount (in Rs)
FDR Interest	331448.00	
Saving Bank Interest	128283.00	459731.00
Annual Subscriptions	152917.61	
Misc. Income (Late fees)	12110.00	
List of Members	4237.28	169264.89
Receipts for Various Programs:		
49th Annual Conference	1617610.16	
Mogs GIC Conference	423728.82	
Various Program During The Year	5088106.88	7129445.86
Academic & Education Grants	4185593.19	
Donation for Best Thesis of		
Fetal	100000.00	
Medicine		
Donation for Sarita Bhalerao	200000.00	

Award in		
Medical Teachings		
Dr. Duru Shah Distinguished		
Youth	1000000.00	
Award		
Dr. Ganatra Trust Clinical Activities	280000.00	
Golden Jubilee Annual Conference	730508.31	2310508.31
GRAND TOTAL (SOURCES)	1,42,54,543.25	

UTILISATION:

	Amount	Amount
Particulars	(in Rs.)	(in Rs.)
Establishment Expenses		
Salary to Staff	3119887.00	
Professional Fees	112000.00	
Accounting Charges	232320.00	
General Printing & Stationary	831657.00	
Bank Charges	31925.95	
Conveyance	41267.00	
Electricity Expenses	109562.00	
Electric Meter Connection	20100.00	
Website and Mobile app	84000.00	
Maintenance Expenses	84000.00	
Postage & Courier	193302.73	
General Repairs and Maintenance	91853.46	
Software Maintenance	1000.00	
Photo Frame Expenses	7000.00	
Staff Medical Expenses	113049.00	
Miscellaneous Exp	63718.00	
Telephone Exp	39348.00	
Interest and late fees	400.00	
Rounding Off	19.01	5092409.15
Organizational Expenses:		
Della Resort Lonavala	600000.00	
Memento & Prize Expenses	75420.00	675420.00
Various Programs Expenses		
(Virtual & webinars):		
Various Programs Expenses	4933860.60	4933860.60
during the year		755500.00
Fees to FOGSI	6500.00	
GRAND TOTAL (UTILISATION)	1,07,08,189.75	

Total Receipts: - Rs. 1,42,54,543.30 Total Payments: - Rs. 1,07,08,189.75

Net Balance: - Rs. 35,46,353.50 Outstanding FD Interest till date (Rs. 16,50,000.00)

Balance of Saving Account as on Current Balance of Rs. 39,67,296.86 as of Date

28/02/2022.

Item No 9 To appreciate the services of the Auditors M/s Ambalal Thakkar and the Honorary Legal Advisor Mr. Amit Kharkhanis for the year 2021 - 2022 and appoint Auditors and Honorary Legal Advisor for the year 2022- 2023.

Dr. Suvarna Khadilkar said that M/s Ambalal Thakkar & Associates have given excellent service over the years and that we would be happy to continue their service for the forthcoming year 2021-2022.

This meeting places on record the valuable services rendered by M/s Ambalal Thakkar & Associates for auditing the Accounts of the Society and further this meeting appoints M/s Ambalal Thakkar & Associates as auditor of the Society for the year 2022- 2023. This resolution was proposed by Dr. Arun Nayak and Seconded by Dr. Vandana Walvekar.

The General Body thanked Advocate Mr. Amit Karkhanis for valuable services rendered as the Hon. Legal Adviser during the year 2021-2022 without any remuneration. Mr. Karkhanis is requested to continue as Legal Adviser for the year 2022- 2023 proposed by Dr. Sujata Dalvi and seconded by Dr. Ameya Purandare.

Item No 10 Address by the Chairperson, Board of Trustees, Dr. Shyam Desai.

Dr. Shyam Desai, Chairman Board of Trustees welcomed everybody and commented that it was a wonderful year with lots of Social, Academic, and public service activities.

He congratulated Dr. Sarita Bhalerao and Dr.Suvarna Khadilkar and her outgoing team for the excellent year and the substantial surplus created during this pandemic time. He said that the entire MOGS team worked hard and more importantly in peace and harmony. It has been a pleasure for me to have been with this group. My last few words are for Dr. Niranjan Chavan and the incoming team I wish all the best to them for a successful and glorious term.

Item No 11 Appreciation and Felicitation of MOGS Office Bearers and Managing Council Members.

Dr. Sarita Bhalerao thanked all Managing Council Members, Youth Council Members, and Yuva Lead members and felicitated Managing Council Members and Past Presidents with a beautiful memento.

Item No 12 Announcement and presentation of MOGS prizes

Dr. Sarita Bhalerao announced various prizes and awards. They were as follows: -

MOGS - Prof. Khurshid and Soonu Sheriar Best Youth Council Member Award went to Dr.Pradnya Supe, Dr.Shruti Thar, Dr.Sidra Khot, Dr. Parzan Mistry, Dr.Kinjal Shah, Dr. Jagruti Nalawade, Dr. Rajashri Tayshetye, Dr.Tejal Poddar, Dr. Shreedevi Tanksale, Dr.Pranay Desai

There being no committees formed this year and as per the original agreement, this year the MOGS Dr. Duru Shah Best Committee Prize was awarded to Dr. Komal Chavan, Dr. Bhumika Kotecha Mundhe, Dr. Punit Bhojani, Dr. Madhuri Mehendale, Dr. Sudha Tandon, Dr. Ganpat Sawant, Dr. Priya Vora

Item No. 13 Report of Activities for 2021 - 2022 by the Secretary Dr. Suvarna Khadilkar.

Dr. Suvarna Khadilkar reported activities for 2021-2022.

ADMINISTRATIVE ACTIVITIES:

MOGS hosted FOGSI Managing Committee Meeting on Saturday, 25th September 2021 at Hotel St. Regis, Lower Parel, Mumbai, and was attended by 150 members. It was appreciated by one and all. We have felicitated below given members:

- ➤ MOGS TRUSTEES
- ➤ FOGSI OFFICE BEARERS
- ➤ FOGSI CHAIRPERSONS 2021
- > ICON
- > JOGI

TOTAL LIFE & ORDINARY MEMBERS – 2212 RESIGNED FROM MOGS - 15 MEMBERS

FOGSI PRIZES & AWARDS:

Sr. No.	PRIZES & AWARDS NAME	WINNER
1.	FOGSI - PRESIDENT'S ROTATING TROPHY (1st April, 2020 To 31st March, 2021)	THE MUMBAI OBST & GYN. SOCIETY
2	FOGSI - DR. DURU SHAH YOUTH TROPHY - 2021 (1st April, 2020 To 31st March, 2021)	THE MUMBAI OBST & GYN. SOCIETY
3	FOGSI CHITRATHARA & GANGADHARAN PREVENTIVE & RESEARCH ONCOLOGY PRIZE - 2021	THE MUMBAI OBST & GYN. SOCIETY
4	FOGSI - DR. MEHROO DARA HANSOTIA PRIZE FOR THE BEST WORK DONE BY COMMITTEE FOGSI - 2021	DR. KOMAL CHAVAN (FOGSI Medical Disorders in Pregnancy Committee)
5	FOGSI - DR. PRABHAVATI R. DIXIT SCHOLARSHIP PRIZE FOR THE YEAR 2021	DR. RIDDHI DESAI

Brief Overview

- Total Webinars and Outreach Programs 36
- Total Dr. N A Purandare Teaching Programs 6
- Total Conferences 4
- Total Orations 6
- Social Events 3

WEBINARS & OUTREACH CME:

June - 2021

Prog. Date	Program	Convener	Attendees
05.06.2021	MOGS with FOGSI Midlife Committee & Mumbai Menopause Society Cme on "Optimising Menopause Management	Dr. Geetha Balsarkar, Dr. Rajendra Nagarkatti, Dr. Punit Bhojani, Dr. Mansi Medhekar	100
06.06.2021	MOGS with AMOGS Infertility & High-Risk Obst. Committee – Virtual Conf. on New Vistas in Ob/Gy	· ·	518
06.06.2021	MOGS e-CME on "High-Risk Obstetrics"	Dr. Pratik Tambe, Dr. Sudha Tandon, Dr. Priya Vora	650
18.06.2021	MOGS with FOGSI Medical Disorders in Preg. Comm e- CME on "Optimizing Pregnancy Care"	Dr. Komal Chavan, Dr. Unnati Mamtora, Dr. Pritimala Gangurde	363
19.06.2021	MOGS in collaboration with FOGSI Midlife Comm & Mumbai Menopause Society e- CME on "Managing Menopause Matters"	Dr. Priya Vora, Dr. Kinjal Shah	488
24.06.2021	MOGS with the India West International Representative Comm of RCOG e- CME on "New Vistas in ART"	Dr. Pratik Tambe, Dr. Parikshit Tank,	750

July - 2021

Prog. Date	Program	Convener	Attendees
01.07.2021	MOGS Doctors Day Program	Dr. Geetha Balsarkar, Dr. Rajendra Nagarkatti, Dr. Punit Bhojani, Dr. Mansi Medhekar	348
03.07.2021	MOGS with Mumbai Menopause Society e- Cme on "Optimising Menopausal and Emerging Role of Calcium and Vitamin D3 in Pregnancy and Lactation"	Balsarkar, Dr. Parikshit Tank, Dr.	65
04.07.2021	MOGS e- CME on "Caring for the Pregnant Precious Ones"	Dr. Atul Ganatra, Dr. Priti Vyas	330
09.07.2021	MOGS Outreach e-CME	Dr. Sujata Dalvi, Dr. Ameya Purandare, Dr. Priya Vora, Dr. Priya Vora, Dr. Rohan Palshetkar	315
11.07.2021	MOGS with FOGSI Medical Disorders in Preg. Comm e- CME on "Nutrition Interventions for Healthy Pregnancy - Preconception to Lactation"	Chavan, Dr. Parikshit Tank, Dr.	900

28.07.2021	MOGS e-CME on "Recent Advances and Gynaecology"	Dr. Pratik Tambe, Dr. Ganpat Sawant, Dr. Vandana Bansal	1025
29.7.2021	MOGS e- CME on " Update on vaccination in women"	Dr. Madhuri Mehendale, Dr. Pradnya Supe	354
30.7.2021	MOGS With H N Reliance Hospital e-CME on "New Vistas In Population Stabilization"	Dr. Asha Dalal, Dr. Sujata Dalvi, Dr. Ameya Purandare	110

August – 2021

August – 2021			
Prog. Date	Program	Convener	Attendees
01.08.2021	MOGS Outreach e-CME on "New Vistas In Endometriosis"	Dr. Sudha Tandon, Dr. Bhavini Shah, Dr. Aditi Tandon	300
07.08.2021	MOGS Outreach Programme	Dr. Punit Bhojani, Dr. Mansi Medhekar, Dr. Pradnya Supe	288
24.08.2021	MOGS with Happy Learning Master Class Webinar series CME on "Operative Deliveries"	Dr. Komal Chavan, Dr. Vandana Bansal	
26.08.2021	MOGS with RCOG e-CME on "Vulvovaginal Health"	Dr. Sudeshna Ray, Dr. Ashwin Shetty, Dr. Siddesh Iyer	155
28.08.2021	MOGS Outreach Webinar	Dr. Ameya Purandare, Dr. Priya Vora, Dr. Rohan Palshetkar	635
29.08.2021	MOGS with SAFOG e-CME on "New Vistas in Oncology"	Dr. Bhumika Kotecha Mundhe, Dr. Gaurav Desai	253
29.08.2021	MOGS with World Endometriosis Society e- CME on "International Symposium on Revisiting Basics in ART	Dr. Unnati Mamtora, Dr. Sheetal Sawankar	65
29.08.2021	MOGS with Emcure cme on "Emcure Gynecology Connect" at Hotel Lalit, Mumbai.	Dr. Jaydeep Tank, Dr. Parikshit Tank	Physical – Digital - 40
31.08.2021	MOGS e-CME on "Managing PPH"	Dr. Priti Vyas, Dr. Shreya Prabhoo	889

September – 2021

Date	Program	Convener	Attendees
05.9.2021	MOGS Teachers Day Felicitation Program	Dr. Rajendra Nagarkatti, Dr. Komal Chavan	341
23.9.2021	MOGS e-CME on "Recent Advances in Management of Ovarian Tumor"	Dr. Punit Bhojani, Dr. Mansi Medhekar, Dr. Bhumika Kotecha Mundhe	223
25.9.2021	The MOGS CME program was held at Hotel St. Regis, Lower Parel.	Dr. Pratik Tambe, Dr. Priya Vora	100

October – 2021

Date	Program	Convener	Attendees
09.10.2021	MOGS Mental Health Webinar	Dr. Priti Vyas, Dr. Bhavini Shah	89
24.10.2021	MOGS Outreach Program on "Recent Advances in Obgy" at Sunville Banquet, Worli.	· ·	85
31.10.2021	MOGS Outreach Program at GCC Club, Mira Road.	Dr. Rajendra Nagarkatti, Dr. Sanjay Manjalkar, Dr. Navneet Desai	

November – 2021

Date	Program	Convener	Attendees
14.11.2021	MOGS Outreach Program on "COVID-19 Pandemic & PCOS" at Acres Club, Chembur, Mumbai.	Dr. Ganpat Sawant, Dr. Parikshit Tank, Dr. Madhuri Mehendale	50
18.11.2021	MOGS E- Outreach Program on "Vaccination in Pregnancy"	Dr. Ganpat Sawant, Dr. Parikshit Tank, Dr. Madhuri Mehendale	
20.11.2021	MOGS CME program on "Current Guidelines" at Hotel Courtyard Marriott, Andheri, Mumbai.	Dr. Priti Vyas, Dr. Pratik Tambe	75

December – 2021

Date	Program	Convener	Attendees
17.12.2021	MOGS Outreach Program on "Key Issues in Obst & Gyn" at Fortis Hospital, Mulund.	Dr. Atul Ganatra, Dr. Pratik Tambe, Dr. Sonal Kumta	50

January – 2022

Date	Program	Convener	Attendees
05.01.2022	MOGS e-Outreach Program "Recent Advances in OBGYN"	Dr. Sujata Dalvi, Dr. Ameya Purandare, Dr. Priya Vora	289
29.01.2022	MOGS with DIPSI e-CME on "Management of Hyperglycemia in Pregnancy"	Dr. Sarita Bhalerao, Dr. Suvarna Khadilkar, Dr. Shailesh Kore	430

February – 2022

Date	Program	Convener	Attendees
05.02.2022	MOGS webinar I CARE FOR CONTRACEPTION	Dr. Punit Bhojani	
06.02.2022	MOGS Outreach Webinar on "Vaccination in Pregnancy"	Dr. Rajendra Nagarkatti, Dr. Ganpat Sawant	453

March - 2022

Date	Program	Convener	Attendees
12.03.2022	MOGS Outreach CME on "Optimising Pregnancy Care" at Hotel Orchid, Vile Parle	Dr. Rajendra Nagarkatti, Dr. Komal Chavan	
13.03.2022	MOGS Outreach CME at Sunville Banquets, Worli, Mumbai.	Dr. Rajendra Nagarkatti, Dr. Punit Bhojani, Dr. Mansi Medhekar Dr. Bhumika Kotecha	
23.03.2022	MOGS Outreach CME on Optimising Pregnancy Care" at Acres Club, Chembur.	Dr. Sudha Tandon, Dr. Parikshit Tank, Dr. Ganpat Sawant, Dr. Madhuri Mehendale	
23.03.2022	MOGS – FOGSI Respectful Abortion e- CME	Dr. Pratik Tambe. Dr. Ameya Purandare, Dr. Komal Chavan	
26 th & 27 th March 2022	MOGS with POGS Star Josh Program at Della Resort, Lonavala.	Dr. Priti Vyas	

Dr. N A PURANDARE PROGRAM:

Date	Program	Convener	Attendees
18.07.2021	MOGS Dr. N A Purandare Teaching Program hosted by TNMC and BYL Nair Hospital	Dr. Mansi Medhekar, Dr. Pradnya Supe, Dr. Rajashri Tayshete	476
24.07.2021	MOGS Dr. N A Purandare Teaching Program hosted by Bhatia Hospital	Dr. Pranay Shah, Dr. Ameya Purandare, Dr. Kinjal Shah	629
31.7.2021	MOGS Dr. N A Purandare Teaching Program hosted by Bombay Hospital	Dr. Suvarna Khadilkar, Dr. Shashi Goyal, Dr. Kunjal Bathija,	204

September – 2021

Date	Program	Convener	Attendees
25.9.2021	MOGS Dr. N A Purandare Teaching Program hosted by HBT Medical College Dr. R N Cooper Hospital	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	65

October – 2021

Date	Program	Convener	Attendees
23.10.2021	MOGS with Mumbai Menopause Society (MMS) Dr. N A Purandare Teaching Program hosted by Wadia Hospital	Dr. Geetha Balsarkar, Dr. Sujata Dalvi, Dr. Sunil Tambvekar	90

November – 2021

Date	Program	Convener	Attendees
27.11.2021	MOGS Dr. N A Purandare program via Webinar Hosted by Dr. V N Desai Hospital, Santacruz.	•	1088

January – 2022

Date	Program	Convener	Attendees
25.01.2022	MOGS Dr. N A Purandare program via Webinar Hosted by KEM Hospital & Seth G S Medical College		

February – 2022

Date	Program	Convener	Attendees
11.02.2022	MOGS Dr. N A Purandare program via Webinar Hosted by Jaslok Hospital	Dr. Purnima Satoskar, Dr. Shilpa Agrawal, Dr. Deepali Kale	151

MOGS CONFERENCES:

May - 2021

Date	Program	Convener	Attendees
15 th & 16 th May 2021	MOGS in association with FOGSI, ICOG, & ISOPARB Mumbai Chapter – Conference on "Obstetric Emergencies"	Dr. Parikshit Tank, Dr. Rajendra Nagarkatti, Dr. Madhuri Mehendale	1012

June – 2021

Date	Program	Convener	Attendees
12 th & 13 th June 2021	MOGS with IAGE — Virtual Conference on "Endo ART 2.0"	Dr. Sudha Tandon, Dr. Atul Ganatra, Dr. Ganpat Sawant, Dr. Sanket Pisat, Dr. Gaurav Desai	3000

July - 2021

Date	Program	Convener	Attendees
25.07.2021	MOGS with PCOS Dr. Ganatra e-CME – E Conference on "Challenges in the Management of PCOS"		1800

October – 2021

Date	Program	Convener	Attendees
16 th & 17 th October 2021	MOGS with AMOGS E Conference on "New Vistas in Fertility Management"	Dr. Amey Purandare, Dr. Pratik Tambe Dr. Rohan Palshetkar	1887

February – 2022	February – 2022				
Date	Program	Convener	Attendees		
20 th February 2022	MOGS Youngistan 2.0	Dr. Rohan Palshetkar, Dr. Bhumika Kotecha, Dr. Punit Bhojani	1799		

March - 2022

•	Date		Program	Convener	Attendees
	19 th & March 202	20 th	MOGS Golden Jubilee Conference	Dr.Anahita Chauhan Dr.Sujata Dalvi	545

POST-CONFERENCE WORKSHOP:

Date	Program	Convener	Attendees
1 st April 2022	MOGS Golden Jubilee Post Conference Workshop at Lavender Bough, Ghatkopar.	Dr. Sudha Tandon, Dr. Ganpat Sawant, Dr. Atul Ganatra, Dr. Sanket Pisat Dr. Suchitra Pandit, Dr. Parikshit Tank, Dr. Rajendra Nagarkatti, Dr. Komal Chavan, Dr. Mansi Medhekar, Dr. Madhuri Mehendale Dr. Purnima Satoskar, Dr. Raju Sahetya, Dr. Vandana Bansal	90

ORATIONS:

ORATIONS.				
Date	Oration	Topic	Orator	
15 th May 2021	MOGS Dr. Dossibai Dadabhoy Oration	Women's Health Crisis in COVID 19 Pandemic	Dr. Alpesh Gandhi	
16 th May 2021	MOGS Dr. Usha Krishna Oration	Preventing and Predicting stillbirth	Dr. Pratap Kumar	
16 th May 2021	MOGS Dr. Bhanuben M. Nanavati Golden Jubilee Oration	Placenta Accreta Spectrum	Dr. Amar Bhide	
12 th June 2021	MOGS-IAGE Endo ART 2.0 Conference Oration	Fertility Enhancing Endoscopic Surgery	Dr. Charles Koh (USA)	
25 th July 2021	MOGS & The PCOS Society of India Conference Oration	Recurrent Implantation Failure in PCOS	Dr. Duru Shah	
16 th October 2021	MOGS Dr. M Y Raval Oration	Precision Medicine: The Future of ObGyn	Dr. Nandita Palshetkar	
12 th December, 2021	MOGS Dr. Subhash Penkar & Dr. Marie Pereira Oration	Changing Paradigms in the Management of Endometrial Cancer	Dr. Neerja Bhatla	

MOGS EVENTS COLLABORATION WITH FOGSI COMMITTEE

- ➤ FOGSI COMMITTEE
 - i. MEDICAL DISORDERS COMMITTEE 3 CMEs
 - ii. MIDLIFE MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 2 CMEs
- > SAFOG 1 CME
- ➤ RCOG 2 CME
- > AMOGS 1 CME

SOCIAL EVENTS:

Breast Feeding Week

Date	Program	Convener
03.08.2021	World Breastfeeding Week Celebration 2021 at Dr. R N Cooper Hospital	Dr. Reena Wani
03.08.2021	MOGS Breastfeeding Week Celebration 2021 at Saifee Hospital	Dr. Sujata Dalvi, Dr. Bhumika Kotecha Mundhe, Dr. Bela Doctor, Dr Nehal Sanghvi & Dr. Shabina Shaikh.
04.08.2021	MOGS & FOGSI Breastfeeding Week Celebration 2021 - Webinar on "Protect Breastfeeding: A shared responsibility"	Dr. Priya Vora, Dr. Pradnya Changede
05.08.2021	MOGS & FOGSI Breastfeeding Week Celebration 2021 - Community Awareness Program at B.Y.L. Nair Hospital	Dr. Shailesh Kore
06 th & 07 th August, 21	MOGS & FOGSI Breastfeeding Week Celebration 2021 at V N Desai Hospital, Santacruz.	Dr. Komal Chavan, Dr. Lalita Mayadeo
06.08.2021	MOGS & FOGSI Breastfeeding Week Celebration 2021 at Wadia Hospital	Dr. Sujata Dalvi, Dr. Manjula Rupani

BREASTFEEDING POSTER COMPETITION:

CONVENERS - DR. GANPAT SAWANT, DR. KINJAL SHAH, DR. RIDDHI DESAI JUDGES - DR. MADHURI PATEL, DR. SNEHA BHUYAR

TOTAL POSTERS - 17 WINNERS NAME :

FIRST PRIZE: DR. BHAVINI SHAH, DR. KINJAL SHAH SECOND PRIZE: DR. RIDDHI DESAI, DR. SOMYA

THIRD PRIZE: DR. DHEERA SAMDARIYA, DR. REENA AVKIRE, DR. PRACHI RISBUD

Date	Program	Convener
26.10.2021	MOGS with Dept. of Obst & Gyn Cooper Hospital workshop cum training program for Comprehensive response to violence against women (VAW) and children	Dr. Reena Wani

V CARE & SHARE Program:

Bombay Hospital
K E M Hospital
Wadia Hospital
Dr. R N Cooper Hospital
Bandra Bhabha Hospital
J J Hospital
V N Desai Hospital
B Y L Nair Hospital
Sion Hospital
K J Somaiya Hospital

MOGS NEWS & VIEWS:

NEWS & VIEWS	ТНЕМЕ	EDITORS	CO-EDITORS
NEWS & VIEWS VOL-1	COMBATING COVID	DR. REENA WANI	DR. PRADNYA SURE
JUNE - 21		DR. PRIYA VORA	DR. RAJASHRI TAYSHETE
NEWS & VIEWS VOL-2	NEWS VISTAS IN FETAL MEDICINE	DR. REENA WANI	DR. SHREEDEVI TANKSALE
SEPTEMBER - 21		DR. KOMAL CHAVAN	DR. TEJAL PODDAR
NEWS & VIEWS VOL-3 DECEMBER - 21	RECURRENT PREGNANCY LOSS	DR. KEDAR GANLA DR. SANKET PISAT DR. MADHURI MEHENDALE, DR. MANSI MEDHEKAR	DR. AMEYA PURANDARE DR. RANA CHOUDHARY DR. PRIYANKA VORA DR. PUNIT BHOJANI DR. PRATIK TAMBE

REVAMPING OF MOGS WEBSITE:

We are delighted that the new refurbished MOGS website is now live. This has been possible due to the enormous effort put in by Dr. Suvarna Khadilkar our Secretary and her team + Dr. Bhumika Kotecha Mundhe. The website is the face of our organization. MOGS has now got new social media accounts on Twitter, Facebook, Instagram, and Youtube. All our prizes and awards have been announced on our website. In the archives section past events have been updated. Forthcoming events and social service activities have also been uploaded. We do hope you enjoy browsing the website.

FOGSI PRIZES AT AICOG INDORE:

- FOGSI Dr. Sadhana Desai Population Stabilization Promotion Prize 2019 2020
- FOGSI Dr. Duru Shah Best Activity for Adolescent Health Youth Trophy 2019 203
- FOGSI Dr. Chitradhara Gangadharan Preventive n Research Oncology Award 2019 20
- FOGSI Dr. Chitradhara Gangadharan Preventive Oncology Award 2020 21
- FOGSI Dr. Duru Shah prize Best Activity on Adolescent Youth 2020 21

HOD Meeting

12 th August 2021	MOGS Round Table HOD Meeting	Dr. Ganpat Sawant, Dr. Purnima Satoskar,
	via Virtual Platform	Dr. Reena Wani, Dr. Komal Chavan

Managing Council Meetings:

- 1st June 2021
- 02nd July 2021
- 17th August 2021
- 17th September 2021
- 28th October 2021
- 01st December 2021
- 20th January 2022
- 22nd February 2022
- 22nd March 2022
- 14th April 2022

MOGS Trustee Meetings:

- 30th June 2021
- 1st December 2021
- 14th April 2022

Item No. 14 Address by the Outgoing President, Dr. Sarita Bhalerao.

Good evening respected Seniors, ladies, and gentlemen. As I complete my tenure as President of MOGS I would like to share with you a few glimpses of the year gone by.

My team was installed on May 16, 2022, during the second wave of the Covid pandemic. As there was a lockdown our installation was virtual. Dr. Bhumika Kotecha Mundhe and Dr. Shrutika made a unique handover video in which all the office bearers danced to waltz music. Dr. Rishma Pai handed over the medal to me with a floral bouquet.

Our first conference was 'Obstetric Emergencies'. Our Guest of Honour was Mrs. Anushka Sharma, a Bollywood actress who shared her experience of childbirth during covid times in a conversation with Dr. Nozer Sheriar. Dr. Alpesh Gandhi, President FOGSI 2020-2021 delivered the MOGS - Dr. Dossibai Dadabhoy's oration on the topic of women's health in covid times. Dr. Pratap Kumar from Manipal spoke on Sudden fetal demise in the MOGS Dr. Usha Krishna Oration. Dr. Amar Bhide from the UK delivered the MOGS Dr. Bhanuben Nanavati Oration on the adherent placenta.

Dr. Shirish Sheth gave a wonderful talk on 'My journey from MOGS to FIGO'. Dr. Kaizad Damania gave a lovely tribute to the late Dr. Ajit Mehta and Dr. Ajay Mehta announced a prize in his father's

name. There was an RCOG session in which Dr. Ranee Thakar and Dr. Patrick O'Brien spoke. The conference was attended by over 1000 delegates. Many MOGS members participated in the session on interesting obstetric emergencies managed by them.

For the evening entertainment, a lovely music video was made by Dr. Sudha Tandon and her team with our own members dancing and singing.

In June we collaborated with the IAGE for **Endo ART 2.0**. I am thankful to Dr. Krishnakumar, President of IAGE for all his valuable support. We had many video presentations, near live surgical sessions. Dr. Charles Koh delivered the conference oration. Dr. Shailesh Puntambekar spoke on uterine transplants. Dr. Tehempton Udwadia was the Chief Guest at the inauguration. Dr. Sameer Umranikar and Dr. Gourab Misra from the UK participated as faculty. I am thankful to the team of Dr. Rajendra Sankpal, Dr. Sudha Tandon, Dr. Atul Ganatra, Dr. Ganpat Sawant, Dr. Sanket Pisat, and Dr. Gaurav Desai who organized the event. We had 3000 + delegates over 2 days.

Our next conference was in July. This was the Dr. Ganatra CME on `Challenges in the management of PCOS` I am thankful to Dr. Duru Shah, President of The PCOS Society, India for collaborating with MOGS. Mrs. Nawaz Modi -Singhania leading fitness expert was our chief guest and she released a video in which our members were showing their fitness mantra. We had Dr. Anil Guddi and Dr. Santanu Acharya from the UK who participated as faculty.

In October we were able to have our first hybrid event` **New Vistas in Fertility Management.** I am grateful to Dr. Nandita Palshetkar, President of AMOGS for collaborating with MOGS for this event. We had 2 days of virtual Scientific deliberations. Dr. Nandita Palshetkar delivered the MOGS Dr. M. Y Rawal's oration. Dr. Hrishikesh Pai and Dr. Sunita Tandulwadkar gave keynote addresses at a physical function at Hotel Lalit, Sahar. Dr. Sujata Dalvi, Dr. Kedar Ganla, Dr. Ameya Purandare, Dr. Pratik Tambe and Dr. Rohan Palshetkar worked very hard for this event which had 1887 delegates online and 150 persons for the physical event.

New Vistas in Oncology was our first fully physical conference. It was held on Dec 12, 2022, at Hotel Trident, BKC. Dr. Neerja Bhatla Professor and HOD, AIIMS, New Delhi delivered the prestigious Dr. Subhash Penkar Dr. Marie Perreira Oration on Endometrial cancer. Our guest speakers were Dr. Shailesh Puntambekar and Dr. Harshad Parasnis from Pune. Dr. Bipin Pandit, Dr. Niranjan Chavan, and their team of Dr. Komal Chavan, Dr. Gaurav Desai, and Dr. Siddesh Iyer did a great job.

Youngistan was conducted as a virtual event in February due to the Omicron covid outbreak. This was unique in many ways — there were discussions about student-teacher relationships, career decisions, and much more. The MOGS youth council members put up very entertaining performances which kept the audience enthralled. MOGS Dr. Hrishikesh Pai's quiz was conducted superbly on the virtual platform by Dr. Punit Bhojani. My thanks to Dr. Rohan Palshetkar, Dr. Punit Bhojani, and Dr. Bhumika for their efforts.

As the Omicron scare waned, we were, fortunately, able to conduct the MOGS **Golden Jubilee Conference** on March 18th and 19th, 2022 at Hotel Trident, Nariman Point. This was a mega event. Dr. Shanthakumari, President of FOGSI was our Chief Guest. Dr. Rajendra Badwe, Director of Tata Memorial Hospital, and Dr. Hrishikesh Pai, President-elect FOGSI were Guests of Honour.

The Golden Jubilee session had 5 past Presidents speaking on 50 years of changing trends in Obgyn. Dr. Shanthakumari delivered the MOGS Dr. M.D Adatia oration. Dr. Arun Nayak delivered the MOGS Dr. S.S. Thakur's oration. Dr. Bhaskar Pal from Kolkata delivered the Golden Jubilee conference oration. It was a pleasure to meet and greet colleagues after 2 years. We had over 30 exhibitors. The conference banquet was a fun-filled grand event with a memorable ramp walk. The Dr. Rishma Pai personality of the year contest was hotly contested.

MOGS – Dr. Duru Shah Youth Awards were presented during the conference.

This year we had post-conference workshops at Lavender Bough, Ghatkopar. Dr. Vineet Mishra was our guest speaker at the Dr. Shirish Sheth workshop on the pelvic floor. Dr. S. Suresh renowned fetal medicine expert was faculty at the workshop on multiple pregnancies.

I am grateful to Dr. Bipin Pandit and Dr. Sunita Tandulwadkar for organizing the wonderful **Della Resorts** event. Dr. Priti Vyas and Dr. Priya Vora were the convenors from our side.

The **MOGS V** care and share program started by Dr. Rishma Pai was continued this year. Dr. Anahita Chauhan was instrumental in organizing Divali and women's day gifts to patients in hospitals across Mumbai.

Our **MOGS website** was updated thanks to the tremendous effort put in by Dr. Suvarna Khadilkar and her team. The MOGS Dr.Nandita Palshetkar PG training course had a record number of participants and was brilliantly handled by Dr. Shailesh Kore and his team.

I am grateful to our educational partners Sun Pharma, Emcure, Zuventus, Eris, La Renon, Torrent, Abbott, Astra Zeneca, and others for their generous educational grants.

It was a pleasure working with Team MOGS 2021-22 and I thank them all for their fantastic support and enthusiasm. MOGS is blessed to have a great Youth council.

I would like to thank the entire Onference team who did a superb job of all the virtual and physical events and also helped us raise funds by online marketing of events.

Our office staff is a great asset and I thank Divyaben, Manohar, Hemant, Naresh, and Mandar.

It was an extremely enjoyable year and I am grateful to the entire MOGS family for their love and support.

Item No. 15 Acceptance of the results of the election for the posts of the Vice President, Treasurer, Joint Clinical Secretary and members of the Managing Council.

In pursuance of clause 16 of the constitution, the Managing Council recommended the following members for the posts of Vice President and Treasurer:

Dr. Suvarna Khadilkar for the post of Vice President
Dr. Geetha Balsarkar for the post of Treasurer

Membership of the MOGS Managing Council for the year 2022 -2023

Office Bearers

President
Senior Vice President
Vice President
Secretary
Joint Secretary
Treasurer
Librarian
Clinical Secretary

Joint Clinical Secretary

Dr. Niranjan Chavan Dr. Anahita Chauhan Dr. Suvarna Khadilkar Dr. Rajendra Sankpal Dr. Shailesh Kore Dr. Geetha Balsarkar Dr. Kedar Ganla Dr. Sujata Dalvi

Dr. Rajendra Nagarkatti

Immediate Past Presidents

Dr. Vanita Raut Dr. Bipin Pandit Dr. Jaydeep Tank

Dr. Rishma Dhillon Pai

Elected Members

Dr. Reena Wani	Dr. Sudha Tandon	Dr. Ganpat Sawant
Dr. Sanket Pisat	Dr. Pratik Tambe	Dr. Priya Vora
Dr. Punit Bhojani	Dr. Vandana Bansal	Dr. Madhuri Mehendale
Dr. Mansi Medhekar	Dr. Rohan Palshetkar	Dr. Bhumika Kotecha Mundhe

Seven new members who were elected for 3 years & two members for two years were as follows: -

Dr. Parikshit Tank	Dr.Ameya Purandare	Dr.Atul Ganatra
Dr. Priti Vyas	Dr. Komal Chavan	Dr.Raju Sahetya
Dr. Siddesh Iyer	Dr.Gaurav Desai (2 yrs)	Dr. Shreya Prabhoo (2 years)

Item No. 16 Installation of the Incoming President, Dr. Niranjan Chavan.

President, Dr. Sarita Bhalerao installed Dr. Niranjan Chavan as President for the year 2022-2023.

Item No. 17 Appointment of the Office Bearers and Installation of the Incoming Managing Council for 2022 - 2023. Administration of Oath to the new team by Dr. Sarita Bhalerao, Immediate Past President of MOGS.

The new set of office bearers of MOGS who have just been installed will have special responsibilities and obligations to MOGS, its membership, and the welfare of all fellow human beings in general and of women in particular. Dr. Sarita Bhalerao called upon them to take the oath to fulfill their role and responsibility to the best of their ability.

Item No.18 Address by the President, Dr. Niranjan Chavan.

Presidential Address by Dr. Niranjan Chavan 69th President of MOGS at the 88th AGM of MOGS:

Thank you so much, Dr. Sarita, Dr. Suvarna, our trustee Dr. Shyam Desai, Dr. Shailesh Kore, the past treasurer, my team Dr. Rajendra Sankpal, Dr. Geeta and all office bearers and members of the managing committee, seniors, colleagues, and friends. Today, I stand in front of you as the 69th president of my esteemed organization the Mumbai Obstetrics and Gynaecological Society founded in 1934 and it's a pleasure to be installed as the President on the 88 AGM at 7 p.m and 1 minute on 16 of April 2022 which adds to eight number, which is a coincidence that has occurred and my journey begins now with all of you. I start by giving tribute to Lord Avatar Meher Baba who said "The real happiness lies in making others happy" and that's what I've been trying to do. I am a third-generation doctor in the family.

"Hard work puts you, where good luck can find you."

I start with a tribute to my grandfather Ramchandra Kanhoji Gadekar, he was a BA, Bachelor of Teaching from the University of Mumbai. He is the first Indian to get a Diploma in Education from the University of Scotland Edinburgh and he was there for one and a half years. This was in 1937-1938 and then he returned. He became the education officer in the Bombay Presidency and following independence in 1947, he became the Director of Education till he was there alive. So that was my roots, deeply embedded in education. It was equivalent to a Ph.D. in those days. And this is my mother a gynecologist, MBBS from BJ medical college, she was a woman with grit and determination. She pursued her DGO from KEM and Wadia after 9 years of marriage. I have seen my father always encouraging her. She was an Rh-Negative mother and I was O-positive. I was in-utero when she was studying DGO. She had spotting and bleeding PV on and off and she was in double mind about whether to continue the pregnancy or not a gynecologist advised her to undergo MTP and she was scheduled for it. On the day of the surgery, on the OT table, something happened and she changed her mind, got off the table, and refused to undergo MTP and here I am standing in front of you. Otherwise, I would have been somewhere as an abortus in the basket of the operation theatre, that's destiny. My father was an advocate, notary public, BA, LLB, Municipal Councilor, Chairman of various Government Undertakings, and on various boards of committees like the Censor Board member, Police Public Liason committee, etc. For 40 years he was in the field of encouraging and empowering members from the middle class, and lower middle class. He was a very strong pillar to my mother and always supported her endeavors of starting a dispensary and MTP center and Nursing Home in the suburb called Andheri. I realized the meaning of the word 'woman empowerment' from him. My father-in-law passed away recently. He was a thorough gentleman and I do miss him, as he would be present today at this august gathering and he is there looking from up, all of them from the sky and I might be happy standing here, to see them that they are wishing me. My mother-in-law is still there she is watching me live on Zoom. Thanks to the love and affection all of them have given to me and of course, my wife Dr. Komal who has been a strong, rock-solid support beside me. This is what we were we are sitting at the highest point in the world that was in Nepal it is one place where they say that is the highest point that you can go we all know Mount Everest is there, and this is my wedding pic and see how I look now.

"The harder the conflict greater the triumph." - George Washington

I hope you can recognize me in the photo, where I am, that's the crying guy on the shoulder of my father, and that's the 10th standard photo of Hansraj Morarji Public School, where I did my schooling in Andheri Mumbai suburb thereafter, I landed up at Seth G. S. Medical College doing medicine, MBBS. Can you recognize me in this photo? I doubt you can. I have changed a lot. See, that is me, extreme right second row from the top. I was always a shy, introverted guy. Seth G.S. Medical College taught me a lot of things in my life and just across the road Wadia Maternity Hospital, the biggest iconic place ever I visited in my second year and then in my third year of MBBS and thereafter in internship. In G.S. Medical College, I was very lucky to see Dr. N. D. Motashaw teach me, I have heard Dr. V. N. Purandare sir giving lectures. Dr. Usha Krishna madam used to be there all

the time and Dr. Shirish Sheth sir was always being very immaculate and nice, talking, and explaining the different intricacies of surgeries all the time. In Wadia Hospital I had Dr. Ajit Mehta, Dr. M. N. Parikh, Dr. C. B. Purandare, Dr. Adi Dastur, and Dr. Nayana Dastur always welcoming, always well dressed and I was in awe when I saw them. Dr. Mehroo Hansotia, Dr. Manju Matalia, Dr. S N Daftary, Dr. Shyam Desai, and Dr. Nanavati were all my teachers and of course, how can I forget Dr. Nozer Sheriar, Dr. Amar Bhide, who taught me the forceps, the vacuum and many, many of them. Of course, my registrars, my lecturers, Dr. Rishma Pai, Dr. Swati Allahabadia, Dr. Jatin Shah, and Dr. Moni Shah used to take secret clinics for us as undergraduate and postgraduate students. It was a great journey which was a wonderful experience, I had in Wadia Maternity Hospital and Seth GS Medical College.

"Think about every problem, every challenge, we face, the solution to each start with education" – George H. W. Bush

I landed up in Sion Hospital in 1992 to do my post-graduation and there I had my madam, Dr. P R Vaidya who used to ask me "Tu jevlas ka?" and she used to be very nice and kind to me, always motherly. I recollect in operation theatre we used to have 12-14 cases lined up and at that time Sion hospital was in a different situation and the 15 kgs. weight, which I gained during my internship, I lost during the residency program courtesy of Dr. Gautam Allahabadia, Dr. Santosh Nikumbh, my lecturer and registrar. They made me run from pillar to post and I was totally in disarray by the whole situation. Everything was different as compared to the symphony orchestra you find in Wadia Hospital. There I met Dr. P. K. Shah Sir and of course, Dr. C. N. Purandare Sir, following my postgraduation. Passion and zeal for academics, research, and education were my forte. It was embedded in my soul by these mentors. I'm indebted to them for whatever today I am, standing here in front of you. These are some photos, which I have with me to share with you. You can see Dr. C. N. Purandare, Dr. Adi Dastur, myself, and Komal looking there, this photo was taken at AICOG Ahmedabad in 1999, and then the journey started where I interacted with CN Sir, Arul Sir, and the rest of the FIGO members in 2000 when I landed up in Washington DC. It was a wonderful experience. 22 years have passed, and since then things have changed, and those memories I cherish. Both of them have come to various conferences and we had workshops being arranged on ultrasound where Dr. P K Shah used to be there at the IFUMB conference, and the IAGE conference with Dr. Khandwala sir and I could see Dr. Hrishikesh Pai there demonstrating hysteroscopic cannulation and I still remember so many members had come from abroad and we were shown hysteroscopic surgeries. Seeing the working of Dr. P K Shah, and Dr. Purandare in various stages of MOGS, FOGSI, FIGO, and other organizations made me understand to realize my potential to serve our women population. I am still learning and trying to inculcate good things taught to me by both of them.

"There are friends, there is family, and then there are friends that become family."

You know this guy (Dr. Hrishikesh Pai) in the center is always jovial, always kind-hearted always talking. The first thing, he will come towards you, he will put a hand on the shoulder or he will shake hand and I had a wonderful journey with him. Hrishi, it's not only between you and me, but our friendship is because of our parents knowing each other for a long period when my mom was in Seth G. S. Medical College and your dad was there as HOD PSM. Hrishi you are being very supportive, very kind, and always encouraging. These are the pictures of AICOG in 2013 which we organized along with Dr. Nozer Sheriar sir, as scientific chair, and it was a wonderful experience that we went through.

Nandita is an iconic personality! Always a diva I can say, so nice always with your sparkling eyes, I can say, hazelnut magnetic eyes. We had a wonderful time altogether for so many decades and again our journey is not between you and me but it starts with our parents. Both our fathers knew each other and that's how this is going to continue in the next generation and the next generation and henceforth. Thank you so much for being there always with me.

Rishma, what can I say about you, you are a wonderful enigmatic personality. I cherish those moments when we as MOGS members in 2000, 2003, 2006, and 2009, used to travel together campaigning, seeking votes, going from Sion hospital then to Wadia, KEM then to JJ hospital, Cama hospital, calling people sitting in the car. It was a wonderful journey through which we went. I think all of us have gone through this process and it is so nice of you that we have come together, all this way.

Shanta, my dearest elder sister. Always she will be very frank with me and she will tell me that, this is right and this is wrong and I just have to listen to her, the matter ends! I just have to keep myself mum. She is always so caring about me and she will call me anytime, at 11'oclock 12'oclock even before you became FOGSI President I remember today you had a journey from Pune to Mumbai and you might have recollected that journey which we went through together, 12 years back when we argued with the driver, he said something to you and I really was very angry about it, but anyway, things have changed. We both have mellowed down over the ages.

Dr. Bipin Pandit is there always there, a guiding force in suburbs, this is why we were dancing and we had a wonderful time. We have been sharing, traveling together, and meeting people around and so wonderful that we had an opportunity to meet doctor N D Motashaw madam. Today she is 96 years old and I wish her all the best health of times, the founding member of MOGS.

Jaydeep, our journey starts in 1997-1998, when I met you for the first time, of course, Dr. Dahyalal Tank Sir was always there, I knew him before I met you, but that's where we met also Dr. Arul Sir, Dr. Rohana Sir and see you are standing in between Kohinoors and diamonds & I was also one of them along with you standing and it is a wonderful journey that you and I have shared, thank you so much!

My friends Bhaskar, and Rahul have always been there. Bhaskar, I am very thankful for you being there today present for my installation, 31 years ago we met together as resident doctors at Sion hospital and see what has happened, it's great. You are called the Chanakya of IAGE, FOGSI, and your Bengal Society.

These are my friends all of them I have enjoyed my life with, for the last 31 years. Dr. Raju, Dr. Lalita, Dr. Niranjan Mayadeo, Dr. Rajendra Saraogi, Dr. Prashant Bhamare is always there to help

and assist me, Pradeep Palshetkar, my brother-in-law Dr. Sunil Sankhe, Dr. Vipin and his gang from Mira Road, Subbu, and Seshan, I met them around 2016 courtesy, Rishma Pai and Nandita Palshetkar. and then COVID changed everything and I am very grateful to them for always being there beside me.

At Rajawadi hospital, in 1992, I met two of the biggest personalities in endoscopy that India has produced I was lucky to be working in both of their units and I did not look back, that was how the journey of endoscopy started and I thank, Dr. Prakash Trivedi and Dr. Prashant Mangeshikar.

"Great lives are always inspiring" – Benjamin Harrison

My journey started in MOGS in 1997 and I have to take the names of all the Presidents with whom I have worked, Dr. Adi Dastur, Dr. Usha Saraiya, Dr. Kamlakar Warty, Dr. Manju Mataliya, Dr. Shyam Desai, Dr. Kumud Ingle, Dr. Duru Shah, Dr. C N Purandare, Dr. Vandana Walvekar, Dr. P K Shah, Dr. Nayana Dastur, Dr. Ajit Virkud, Dr. Hrishikesh Pai, Dr. Gautam Alhabadia, Dr. Vinita Salvi, Dr. Nozer Sheriar, Dr. Ashwini Bhalerao, Dr. Suchitra Pandit, Dr. Ameet Patki, Dr. Arun Nayak, Dr. Bipin Pandit, Dr. Jaydeep Tank, Dr. Rishma Pai, and Dr. Sarita Bhalerao.

I welcome all my office bearers who have joined me today here. Thank you so much for being there with me Dr. Anahita Chauhan, my vice-president, Dr. Suvarna Khadilkar, my vice-president, secretary Dr. Rajendra Sankpal, welcome on board. My treasurer and office bearer-incharge of this conference, Dr. Geetha Balsarkar, Dr. Shailesh Kore - joint secretary, Dr. Kedar Ganla-librarian Dr. Sujata Dalvi - clinical secretary, and Dr. Rajendra Nagarkatti, big congrats to you to be the newly elected joint clinical secretary. Thank you all of you, for being there and supporting me always for so many years, and my MOGS managing council members, Dr. Parikshit Tank, Dr. Ameya Purandare, Dr. Reena Wani, Dr. Sudha Tandon, Dr. Atul Ganatra, Dr. Ganpat Sawant, Dr. Sanket Pisat, Dr. Priti Vyas, Dr. Pratik Tambe, Dr. Priya Vora, Dr. Punit Bhojani, Dr. Vandana Bansal, Dr. Madhuri Mehendale, Dr. Komal Chavan, Dr. Mansi Medhekar, Dr. Raju Sahetya, Dr. Rohan Palshetkar, Dr. Bhumika Kotecha Mundhe, Dr. Siddhesh Iyer, Dr. Gaurav Desai, Dr. Shreya Prabhoo, and past presidents who are there in my committee, Dr. Vanita Raut, Dr. Bipin Pandit, Dr. Jaydeep Tank, Dr. Rishma Dhillon Pai, Dr. Sarita Bhalerao.

I want to now explore my plans, academic and social, which have been lined up and I briefly will go through them - My logo, the theme of my logo is "VISION FOR HER, HEAL; EDUCATE; RESPECT" we are all here to heal her, to educate her and to respect her. The journey started yesterday when we had the first-ever AI-enabled Pre-Congress Obstetrics Workshop which was "Hands-on Obstetrics Skills and Drills." It was in collaboration with Laerdal Norway and it was done at Sion Hospital where, 1487 members logged in live, a hybrid from all over the continents and we demonstrated 8-10 surgeries in Obstetrics. A similar workshop had been done during Rishma Pai's tenure in 2017 when you were President of FOGSI, which inspired me to do an operative workshop I would like to thank Arun, Rahul our convenors, and all the operative team, and about 25 working operative coordinating team which was there all the time we were running arranging everything. We showed many cases, Obstetric Hysterectomy with bladder suturing, Internal Iliac ligation and showed Misgav-Ladach technique, previous 3 LSCS with adhesiolysis, breech presentation, delivery by

vacuum and forceps and that is what Sion Hospital. I thank you for all that you have done yesterday and a big applause for all.

Today we stand here with the World Congress of Labour and Delivery and all of us are having a good time. We had 3 orations; 4 debates today, we had a wonderful time today in the afternoon. There will be 12-panel discussions, 18 keynotes, 24 colloquiums, and 54 free paper/posters from resident doctors. It was amazing to see so many papers read at the conference. They are still being evaluated and I encourage the younger generation. We had international speakers Patrick O'Brien sir from RCOG, Dr. Liona Poon from ISUOG, Dr. Fionnuala from RCPI joined us in the morning from Ireland and we have Prof. Sir Arulkumaran coming tomorrow and Dr. Jeanne Conry and Shanta Kumari Orations will be right now after the inauguration. So, to all these members, I thank you to be there for the World Congress of Labour and Delivery.

My second program is on 7th May, and it's the World Congress of Anaemia, I started this in the pandemic era when 12 organizations had participated in this mammoth task. We want to eradicate anemia and that's what MOGS stands for. This will be a program on a weekend on Saturday from 9 a.m. till evening 8 p.m. We will try to do it as a hybrid and virtual. Doctors Day 1st July 2022 where we will be meeting and having wonderful fellowship. September 2022 will be Ovarian Cancer Awareness Month. 3rd and 4th of September 2022, we are having MOGS SHARP Conference (Safety and Heath Attributes with Research and Prevention) which will be at the St. Regis Hotel, Mumbai and we will be having 3 Pre-Congress workshops where we will be tying up with IAGE, ISAR, and other organizations.

We have FOGSI managing committee meeting in September 2022, and I welcome all of you the managing council members to the same. MOGS will be bidding for AICOG 2025. You all will be with me, and it will be an amazing journey, where we will be celebrating the 75th year which is the diamond jubilee year of FOGSI and we will have a wonderful time together. I am blessed to have the AAGL international conference on October 6th - 9th 2022, to be held at Westin Convention Centre, Mumbai along with IAGE Dr. Bhaskar Pal and Dr. Prakash Trivedi supported by MOGS and supported by Dr. Shanthakumari FOGSI.

In November, my friends, Sarita Bhalerao, Ameet Patki, and Bhaskar Pal will be doing AICC RCOG and we welcome all of you to come for that wonderful conference. In January, we have cervical cancer awareness month. CYCLOTHON FOR HER will be also done in January 2023.

In February 2023, we will be having the MOGS Annual GOLDs CONFERENCE (Gynaecology Obstetrics Learning Dilemmas solved). In March 2023 International Women's day celebration. The photo displayed shows the MOGS TRENDZ KIOSK which is there in all my three major conferences. I want to do something trending on Facebook, trending on Instagram, and trending on Twitter. MOGS, 4 years ago started a Twitter account during Jaydeep Tank's year, Parikshit you were there and we took this opportunity. Today we have got 750 members who are there on Twitter. Please go to the Twitter MOGS account. Please hashtag #visionforher #MOGSTrendz, post your pictures, and let the world know what is MOGS about, because FIGO is there, all international organizations are there and it makes a lot of difference to show your presence. BIG FM 92.7 will be doing podcasts and snippets with MOGS.

rather than saying it can't be done."- Bo Bennet

I have three things to say regarding optimism, first I see a new era of cooperation to achieve sustainable development goals. We have always spoken about global leaders joining hands for achieving health management goals. So far leaders of global health agencies including FIGO WHO, RCOG, RCPI, and others who are there today logged in together in support of this plan and committed to working together in closer cooperation instead of doing it in a fragmented and disjointed way.

Secondly, I see new technologies that have created an opportunity to reach everyone and health services and health information from all the bigger cities which are there. In the COVID era, I remember the TOG and TOA, I remember Jaydeep doing so many series, and that's how we have connected. Now there are no boundaries between the countries, there are no separate continents, there are no oceans that we can cross there is only one Indian Ocean. There is only one country that has been named as an ocean and that is the Indian Ocean and we are very proud of that.

Thirdly, I see the people in this hall, I see you, I see the people I have met all over the world who share a singular commitment to achieving better health for themselves, their families, their communities, their nations, and their planet. You are our hope and no one else will achieve this ambitious vision of health for all. This is up to us. History will record us as a generation that has been given a second chance to achieve health after the COVID pandemic; we do not want to waste this opportunity. We want to record it to happen, we want to write history. Let's make it happen. Let's treat her. That's my vision.

It is HER story.
HEAL HER
EDUCATE HER
RESPECT HER.

"Change will not come if we wait for another person or wait for some other time.

We are the ones we've been waiting for. We are the change that we seek." –

Barack Obama

This (Sion Hospital) is my family, I have been here for the last 31 years and I am very thankful to all my teachers, my past students, and those who have left me and gone away to fly and become consultants like me. They have gone across all over the continents being there and I am so proud of you and I am seeing all of you also here some of them Dr. Arun Nayak, Dr. Rahul, Dr. Prashant, Dr. Deepali Kapote, Dr. Ashwini, Dr. Manan all my past students and our Dean. I would like to thank Dr. Mohan Joshi. Yesterday, we bestowed upon him the 'MOGS Excellence Award 2022' for his contribution, which he has done in COVID. He is a surgeon and a wonderful person. I thank all of you who have been so encouraging to me and supportive of me during all these times.

This is my family, my soul my small world, I look upon. I know how you tolerate me all the

time at home but I am very grateful to you for whatever I am today and in my personal and professional life you have always stood and guided me and been there working hard together.

Thank you to the MOGS staff. How can I forget her, Divyaben, 43yrs she has been in MOGS, Divyaben, we are not going to leave you. She said "Sir, this is my last year. After you, I am going." I said, "Thank God, you are there with me at least!" But Divyaben, you are nice, thank you for being there always. Manohar, he is been so hardworking all the time, thank you so much. Naresh, Mandar, and Hemant, all the time he is on the phone, he is on the laptop, doing a lot of things together. Thank you so much, you have been wonderful people here. The Onference team, Makarand, Mandar, Sagar and so many of them and the crew of 45 members today. we have 4500 viewers logged in as members of the World Congress of Labour and Delivery. The number of efforts you have taken apart from 300 plus registrations today, post-Covid era, is amazing, and phenomenal, all of you thank you so much. You have done a wonderful job. THANK YOU!

Now I would request the dignitaries on the zoom platform who have been waiting for more than one hour to watch me. I am blessed to have them, this is what is MOGS! Amazing! I am honored and thankful for your gracious virtual presence. I can see Dr. Jeane Conry, President FIGO Live from France, and Dr. C. N. Purandare, who just landed from London in Dublin. I can see Dr. Patrick Obrien, VP RCOG, Dr. Asma Khalil, ISUOG trustee, Prof. Sir Dr. Arulkumaran Live from London, Dr. Rohana Uncle, AOFOG Sec. General & SAFOG President from Sri Lanka & Dr. Fionnuala McAuliffe representing RCPI, Ireland all LIVE on Zoom.

It's a privilege to be installed as MOGS President in the august presence of 3 FIGO Presidents, AOFOG Secretary General and SAFOG Presidents, MOGS Trustee, VP, RCOG, ISUOG trustee, a representative from RCPI Ireland & past and present Presidents of FOGSI & MOGS.

Item No.19 Presentation of financial resolutions related to authorized signatories for adoption by the Treasurer

Dr. Geetha Balsarkar read the resolution for operating Society bank accounts and other investments.

In the 88th Annual General Body Meeting of MOGS held on 16^{th} April 2022, it was resolved that the following three office bearers of MOGS should operate the saving accounts & other investments and any two of the following three signatories will sign jointly whenever necessary.

President, Dr. Niranjan Chavan Secretary, Dr. Rajendra Sankpal Treasurer, Dr. Geetha Balsarkar

Item No 20 To take up resolutions, motions or amendments sent by members.

Nil.

Item No 21 Any other business with the permission of the Chair.

Nil.

Item No.22 Vote of the thanks by the Secretary, Dr. Rajendra Sankpal.

Dr. Rajendra Sankpal proposed the vote of thanks. He thanked the Board of Trustees, Members of the Managing Council, and Office Bearers of MOGS on duty. Honorary Legal Advisor Mr. Amit Kharkhanis, Mr. H. P. Bhalekar, MOGS Educational Partners, and Mr. Makrand & his staff for their unconditional support of MOGS activities.

He specially thanked the MOGS staff Mrs. Divya, Mr. Manohar, Mr. Narendra, Mr. Hemant, and Mr. Mandar for their dedication and selfless efforts in working together for MOGS. He also thanked Past President Dr. Sartia Bhalerao and Past Secretary, Dr. Suvarna Khadilkar for the wonderful year with the various scientific activities.

The meeting was concluded with a vote of thanks to the chair.

Dr. Niranjan Chavan President Dr. Rajendra Sankpal Secretary Dr. Geetha Balsarkar Treasurer

Geeltha D Balsaskas

Confirmed by

Sub hale no

Dr. Sarita Bhalerao President Dr. Suvarna Khadilkar Secretary

Mullion

Dr. Shailesh Kore Treasurer